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Malave, Erin

Fronf: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, November 03, 2010 10:13 AM
To: ‘Sloan, Aurdrey'

Subject: RE: king records

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section
for processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank
you.

lee Rivers. Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of servces provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Sloan, Aurdrey [mailto:GabrielA@bbfl.us)
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 10:11 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: RE: king records

KING RECORDS LLC. ..

Document Number 109000082212
FEI/EIN Number 272870870
Date Filed 08/26/2009
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Effective Date 08/25/2009

Service address remains the same. (6761 Heritage grande, #208, Boynton Beach, Fl 33437)
The mailing address has changed to a po box:

King Records, PO Box 8317, Delray beach, fl .33482
my number is 561-536-8041 if you have any questions.

Aurdrey Sloan- Savage
City of Boynton Beach
Customer Relations Dept.
561-742-6712
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“*Please be advised, that effective June 8, 2009, the City of Boynton Beach administrative offices will be
operating on a four-day per week work schedule. Office hours will be 7AM to 6PM, Monday thru
Thursday. Offices will be closed on Fridays.***

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 9:37 AM
To: Sloan, Aurdrey

Subject: RE: king records

Please reply to this e-mail and tet us know the fult name and the Florida document number of the entity whose
mailing address you would like for us to update, and please include the full mailing address.

Thank you.

l.ee Rivers, Iniernet Access
Division of Corparations

Please lake a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
teedback as a customer, Dawn K, Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the levet and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link o the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your paricipation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Sloan, Aurdrey [mailto:GabrielA@bbfl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 8:57 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: king records

HI,

HOw DO | LET YOU KNOW IF | WANT MY MAIL TO GO TO A DIFFERENT
ADDRESS. THE BUSINESS ADDRESS HAS NOT CHANGED BUT | WANT MY MAIL
TO GO TO A PO BOX. PLEASE ADVISE?

Aurdrey Sloan

City of Boynton Beach
Customer Relations Dept.
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